

From: Perreault, Mathieu <mperreault@lapresse.ca>
Sent: Feb 27, 2025 01:00:19.000000000 UTC
Subject: Re: public school diversion program
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Cc: SUZANNE BURNS <Suzanne.Burns@wpsk12.org>

Hi Suzanne,

I'm interested in your Diversion Program.

May I interview you?

Best regards

Mathieu

Mathieu Perreault
Journaliste

La Presse
750, boul. Saint-Laurent
Montréal, Qc, Canada
H2Y 1K9
T: 514.285.7000
www.lapresse.ca

De : Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Envoyé : 26 février 2025 15:03
À : Perreault, Mathieu <mperreault@lapresse.ca>
Cc : SUZANNE BURNS <Suzanne.Burns@wpsk12.org>
Objet : public school diversion program

Good afternoon Mathieu,

Not sure where you are in terms of your NFG policy investigation. You may have already completed your research.

When we met you asked about punitive action taken by schools and I mentioned that some school districts have worked hard to implement a diversion program that actually helps students rather than just mete out punishment to those students who violate the school's chemical policy.

Wakefield is one of this region's school districts that has done a phenomenal job upgrading to a more treatment-oriented program.

I spoke with one of the Diversion Program Leaders ◆ Suzanne Burns, copied on this email ◆ and she is willing to share an overview of the Wakefield program if you are still interested.

Feel free to contact Suzanne directly.

Best regards,

Maureen

Maureen Buzby
Regional Tobacco Prevention Program
562 Main Street
Melrose, MA 02176
781-979-4158

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****